

RESUME

Name : KUMAR CHINNAPANDI
Professional : Landscaping & Irrigation
Phone No : +971 52 9229356
E-Mail : kumarhorti@gmail.com



Prologue:

Professional **Horticulturist**, specialized in the field of **Landscaping & Irrigation**, having a perfect knowledge of Execution and Maintenance of the **Soft landscape, Irrigation** projects and good exposure in the field of **Plant's Nursery Developments**. Can accept responsibility and challenges as a Team member or leader. Ready to take any challenging assignments in the relevant field.

Education Qualification

1. **Post Graduate Diploma in Ornamental & Landscape Gardening - 2013.**
Annamalai University, India.
2. **Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A) –2004**
Madurai Kamaraj University, India.
3. **Post Diploma in Horticulture (PDCH) –1996**
Gandhigram Deemed University, India.
4. **Diploma in Agriculture (D.Ag) –1994**
Gandhigram Deemed University, India.

Professional Experience

Total Experience : **19 + Years include 14 + years in the GCC.**

- 01. Organization** : **Professional Landscape LLC,**
Dubai, UAE.
Position : Sr. Landscaping Engineer,
Duration : Dec 2017 to Till Date.
- 02. Organization** : **Engineer's Office,**
Dubai, UAE.
Position : Engineer – Landscaping & Irrigation,
Duration : April 2012 to Nov 2016.

03. Organization	:	Belhasa Projects LLC, Dubai, UAE.
Position	:	Landscaping Engineer,
Duration	:	Jan 2008 to April 2012.
04. Organization	:	Palms Agro Production Co., Safat, Kuwait.
Position	:	Landscaping / Irrigation Engineer
Duration	:	Nov 2004 to Sep 2007
05. Organization	:	SNCM Ltd., Salem, Tamilnadu, India.
Position	:	Horticulturist
Duration	:	June 2002 – Oct 2004
06. Organization	:	PSNA Eng., College, Dindugal, Tamilnadu, India.
Position	:	Horticulturist
Duration	:	July 2000 – June 2002
07. Organization	:	LEAD, Trichy, Tamilnadu, India.
Position	:	Project coordinator,
Duration	:	Feb 1999 – June 2000.
08. Organization	:	KREA Orchard, Madurai, Tamilnadu, India.
Position	:	Farm In-charge
Duration	:	Oct 1996 – Feb 1999
09. Organization	:	STM (I) Ltd., Chennai, Tamilnadu, India.
Position	:	Plantation Supervisor
Duration	:	May 1994 – Sep 1995

Technical Exposure

- Construction & Maintenance of Soft Landscaping and Irrigation Projects for Residential, Commercial complex, Holiday resorts, Office complex, Leisure park, Avenues and Street Landscape Projects.
- Good knowledge about **Indoor Plants**.
- Preparation of Shop drawing, Detail drawing & As-built drawing.
- Familiar of HEPE Installation Techniques for the HDPE **pipes**.
- Good knowledge on Hydro testing for HDPE & PVC Irrigation line.
- Good knowledge of Tunnel boring for the Irrigation Sleeves.

- Installation of RCV, QCV, Sluice & Isolation Valves, PRV & ARV and Controllers for Irrigation Projects.
- Pest & Diseases management in the Plantscape.
- Preparation & Follow-up the check lists for get the approval from the consultants.
- Preparation the Monthly Payments.
- Good Knowledge about routine Soft Landscaping and Automatic Irrigation Maintenance works.

Knowledge of Computer Application Software

- MS Office Package
- Auto CAD

Projects Handled

In Engineer's Office, Dubai:

- Name of the Project : 150+Project construction & Maintenance.
Client : UAE Royal Family.
Consultant : EO
Field : Landscaping & Irrigation Construction & Maintenance.

In Belhasa Projects, Dubai:

- Name of the Project : 200 + Maintenance Jobs
Client : Private & Commercial
Consultant : Differ
Field : Landscaping & Irrigation Maintenance
- Name of the Project : Dubai Gate Towers, Dubai.
Client : Arabian Construction Co., Dubai.
Consultant : Dimensions Engineering.
Field : Irrigation & Landscaping
- Name of the Project : Elite Hotel Projects, Dubai.
Client : Mr Khalid Abdullah Shaikh Mubarak.
Consultant : DAIR
Field : Irrigation & Landscaping
- Name of the Project : Private Villas at Dubai – nearly 50+ jobs
Client : Villa's Owner
Consultant : BHP, Dubai
Field : Irrigation & Landscaping – Design,

In PAPCO, Kuwait:

- Name of the Project : Central Vegetable and Fruit Market, Kuwait.
Client : Market & Markets Services Co., KSEE.
Duration : May 2006 to Sep 07
Field : Landscaping & Irrigation.
Position : Project Engineer.
- Name of the Project : Kuwait City Development Project.
Client : Public Authority for Agriculture & Fish Resources (PAAF)
Duration : Feb 2005 to May 2006. (11/2 Years)
Field : Irrigation – HDPE Mainline laying & Maintenance
- Name of the Project : PAAET – New Campus
Infrastructure services – part 2, Kuwait.
Client : Public Authority for Applied Education & Training.
Duration : Nov 2004 to Feb 2005 (4 month)
Field : Irrigation & Landscaping

References

- Mr. Tabrez Kareem, Business Unit Manager,
Belhasa Projects, Dubai. Mobile :+971 05 6511276. - As a Head
- Mr. Rafiq Hussain, Project Manager.
PAPCO, Kuwait. Mobile : +965 9150196. - Reported person
- Dr T.T Ranganathan, Professor,
Gandhigram Deemed University, India.
Mobile: +91 94431 89605.

Other Information

- Valid **UAE Driving License**
- Valid **Indian Driving License.**
- Attended a training programme of "**Landscaping & Gardening** " from TNAU, India.

Personal Details

- Date of Birth : 30.05.73
- Nationality : Indian
- Passport No : E 0668976
- Marital Status : Married
- Languages Known : Tamil, English, Hindi & Arabic
- Residential Address : 7/8, 1 D 2 Thiru.vee.ka nager,
Chinnalapatti post,
Dindigul district, Tamilnadu,
India. Pin : 624 301.
Mobile No: +91 9500657833.

Acknowledgement

I acknowledge that the above information is true in my best of knowledge.

Yours truly,

KUMAR CHINNAPANDI.